VI.

VII.

VIII.

CBJ DOCKS AND HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
For Thursday, February 28th, 2019

Call to Order (5:00 p.m. in the CBJ Assembly Chambers)

Roll (Weston Eiler, Bob Janes, Mark Ridgway, David McCasland,
James Becker, Bob Wostmann, Budd Simpson and Don Etheridge.

Approval of Agenda
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED.
Approval of January 31st, 2019 Board minutes.

Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items (not to exceed five minutes per person, or
twenty minutes total time).

Consent Agenda -
A. Public Requests for Consent Agenda Changes
B. Board Members Requests for Consent Agenda Changes
C. Items for Action
1. Alaska Memories Enterprises, LLC (dba Nordic Tug Charters) Sublease Renewal
RECOMMENDATION: TO APPROVE THE ALASKA MEMORIES
ENTERPRISES, LLC (dba NORDIC TUG CHARTERS) SUBLEASE
RENEWAL UNTIL MAY 1%, 2021.
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS PRESENTED.
Unfinished Business - None
New Business - None
Items for Information/Discussion
1. Electric EMS Response Vehicle Project
Board Discussion/Public Comment
Committee and Member Reports

1. Operations/Planning Committee Meeting- Wednesday, January 23, 2019

2. Member Reports

Page 1 of 2



CBJ DOCKS AND HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA (CONTINUED)
For Thursday, February 28th, 2019

3. Assembly Lands Committee Liaison Report
4. Auke Bay Steering Committee Liaison Report
XI. Port Engineer’s Report
XIl. Harbormaster’s Report
XIIl. Port Director’s Report
XIV. Assembly Liaison Report
XV. Board Administrative Matters
a. Ops/Planning Committee Meeting — Wednesday, March 20th at 5:00pm
b. Board Meeting — Thursday, March 28th, 2019 at 5:00pm
c. Finance Sub-Committee Meeting Scheduling

XVI. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



VI.

VII.

CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Call to Order
Mr. Etheridge called the meeting to order at 5:00pm in the CBJ Assembly Chambers.
Roll Call

The following members were present: Weston Eiler (arrived at 5:05pm), Mark Ridgway,
David McCasland, James Becker, Bob Wostmann, Budd Simpson, and Don Etheridge.

Absent: Bob Janes

Also present: Carl Uchytil — Port Director, Dave Borg — Harbormaster (via telephone),
Matthew Creswell — Deputy Harbormaster, and Mary Becker — Assembly Liaison.

Approval of Agenda
Mr. Uchytil requested to add a Special Order of business after public participation.

MOTION By MR. SIMPSON: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED
AND ASKED UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion passed with no objection.

Approval of Thursday December 20th, 2018 Regular Board Meetings Minutes.
Hearing no objection, the December 20", 2018 minutes were approved as presented.
Approval of January 23", 2019 Special Board minutes

Hearing no objection, the January 23", 2019 minutes were approved as presented.
Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items - None

Special Order of Business —

Mr. Uchytil said Docks & Harbors received a Public Sector VVocation Service Award
(service above self-award) from the Rotary Club on Monday being recognized for our
participation in the Maritime Festival, providing yellow fence for Brewfest, efforts with
the Territorial Sportsman’s Salmon Derby, and the donation of the gangway which was
used by the Rotary in support of a civic project in Lemon Creek.

Consent Agenda -

A. Pubic Requests for Consent Agenda Changes — None

B. Board Members Requests for Consent Agenda Changes — None
C. Items for Action

1. Additional Seasonal Port Harbor Officer and Port Harbor Technician FTE

Page 1 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: TO RECOMMEND AN ADDITIONAL 0.5 FTE
HARBOR TECH AND 0.5 HARBOR OFFICER STAFF INCREASE BE
PROVIDED TO THE DOCKS ENTERPRISE FOR THE 2019 SEASON.

2. Channel Construction Barge Loading Facility

RECOMMENDATION: THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE REQUEST OF
GASTINEAU LANDING LLC TO CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS ON CBJ
TIDELAND LEASES LOT 2 ATS 7 AND ATS 1503.

MOTION By MR. SIMPSON: TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS
PRESENTED AND ASK UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion passed with no objection.
VII1. Unfinished Business - None
IX.  New Business
1. People’s Wharf Lease — Square Foot Extension

Mr. Uchytil said this was discussed at the Operations Committee last week and the
Committee recommended this be brought to the Full Board. He said he did invite Ms.
Reecia Wilson to attend the meeting tonight. Ms. Wilson sent an email pointing out,
when discussing the use permit for Mr. Heumanns request a year ago, the Board
established a work group to work on guidance for future leases. Mr. Uchytil said the
work group consisted of Mr. Simpson, Mr. Janes, and Mr. Donek, and on page 32 and 33
in the packet is the group’s efforts on the Policy. On page 33 is the draft policy and he
read it to the Committee.

Committee Questions

Mr. Eiler asked why a working draft of the proposed policy was being brought up at this
time because it has not been reviewed before any Docks & Harbors Committee, or
discussed by the full Board.

Mr. Etheridge said this was to give an outline on what was discussed with Mr.
Heumann’s use permit request in 2018 and the outcome from those discussions.

Mr. Uchytil said the Operations Committee requested information on all the downtown
waterfront leases Docks & Harbors manages and he provided a presentation on those
leases. He said the last two years Mr. Heumann was given a Use Permit for the requested
62SF area from Docks & Harbors and a permit from the City Manager for the 400SF area
in the right of way. Mr. Uchytil said the Use Permit Mr. Heumann received the last two
years is not an appropriate permit for long term permits for providing property and should
move toward a lease if the Board wants to allow the use of this area again this year. Two
years ago the area Mr. Heumann requested to use was appraised. This was for seasonal
use so he was required to remove anything on that 62SF area after the season. Mr.
Heumann paid for the appraisal, was required to pay a $5,000 bond, and obtain a
conditional use permit. At the same time, the City Manager took the right of way permit

Page 2 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

to the Assembly to create a license in rights of way for food and beverage service which
was just extended until 2021. Last year Mr. Heumann’s request was for the same size
area as 2017 so the same appraisal was used for the use permit. Now in 2019, Mr.
Heumann is asking for an additional 227SF area to his previous 62SF permit area.

Mr. Etheridge asked if Docks & Harbors is allowed to authorize use of this area because
it is part of a City right of way?

Mr. Uchytil said he did have a discussion with the Law Department and the cleanest way
to honor this request is to do an amendment to Mr. Heumann’s lease and Docks &
Harbors would be able to allow the use of the right of way portion of the request. The
lease amendment would need to also go through the Assembly for final approval. He
said if this is a lease amendment, Mr. Heumann asks this only pertain to Tracy’s Crab
Shack and if she moves to a different location that his lease amendment be able to go
away at that time.

Mr. Ridgway wanted clarification that the entire area requested, even the right of way
area, would be in the lease amendment.

Mr. Uchytil said yes to make it easier for all.

Mr. Wostmann asked how many leases Docks & Harbors manages that are in right of
ways?

Mr. Uchytil said none.

Mr. Wostmann asked if Mr. Heumann has an existing lease currently or has this all been
permits up to now?

Mr. Uchytil said he has an existing lease for 476SF.

Mr. Wostmann clarified that this request is for the entire requested area put into one
lease.

Mr. Uchytil said yes.

Mr. Eiler asked if the open area in front of Diamonds International is leased?

Mr. Uchytil said no.

Mr. Ridgway wanted to know the motion passed at the last Operations Committee.
Mr. Uchytil said he did not have the exact motion.

Mr. Ridgway asked in terms of the draft lease policy and our current leases on the
waterfront, are any of these seasonal leases?

Mr. Uchytil said no, this use permit is the only thing seasonal.

Mr. Ridgway asked if Mr. Heumann’s use permit was seasonal?

Page 3 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Uchytil said the use permit is a limited permit and it is seasonal.
Mr. Ridgway asked if the use permit was for one calendar year?

Mr. Uchytil said the use permit that has been used is not for long term and not the correct
way to use this type of permit.

Mr. Ridgway asked if this was a portion of a year permit or year around. He asked if the
draft lease policy would affect any of the existing leases?

Mr. Uchytil said he has not looked at that.

Mr. Ridgway stated in the current right of way permit with the City Manager it allows
alcoholic beverages and questioned if that would be an issue with Docks & Harbors
leasing this area?

Mr. Uchytil said he is unsure.

Public Comment-

William Heumann, Juneau, AK

Mr. Heumann said he wanted to clarify that the right of way along the side of his building
was not there when he purchased the building. When he rebuilt his building he wanted to
have side entrances so the City dedicated this right of way to allow for the side entrances
into his building. He said if the outside seating, the City Manager’s right of way permit,
is wrapped into the lease amendment than that will have to be payed year around. He
recommended the amendment should only be in affect with the occupancy of Tracy’s
Crab Shack. He also recommends working on the draft lease policy again and have that in
affect. He said Tracy’s Crab Shack is a considerable benefit to the Juneau Community.
Tracy has a famous entity, hires a lot of employees, and pays a lot of taxes to the City. It
would be a shame to put her out of business because the key thing to this is the propane
tanks. There is nowhere else to put them because they cannot be in a right of way.

Mr. Ridgway asked Mr. Heumann if there was any written agreement or written
documents that would be specific to his request for the right of way beside his building?

Mr. Heumann said there was no agreement but there could be staff reports as to why the
right of way was created.

Mr. Eiler asked if Mr. Heumann objected to moving into a more formalized lease?

Mr. Heumann said it would give more clarity and he would not have to come ask on an
annual basis.

Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Wostmann stated that Tracy’s Crab Shack is a very successful operation and has
been a part of the Juneau Community for a long time. This is an important criteria and he
said he recommends finding a way to make this request work.

Page 4 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Eiler said the Board’s decisions should be agnostic as to the ownership of individual
businesses and leases. It should be based on what is best for the Community of Juneau.

Mr. Ridgway said to be able to repeat equity in the process, the Board needs to be
agnostic. There is still the question with impacts on accepting responsibility for leasing
the right of way. If the Board does accept taking on the right of way and moving this
forward, he recommends having something in the lease giving the Board the ability to go
back and review this portion of the lease at a later time. He also recommends forming an
ADHOC Committee to work on the lease policy that was started last year and finish it.

Mr. Wostmann said this request is for a very successful business in the Community but
the Board needs to come up with something as a basis for “policy” which will allow a
standardized process for how the Board deals with these issues if they come up again. He
said he does not believe the Board is ready to take action tonight but more work needs to
be done for clarity on how this solution will be put together.

Mr. Ridgway said he would like a motion to direct staff to develop the actual lease
language to provide Mr. Heumann his ask and have that portion of the lease be very
cancelable. If there is a public need for that property of the right of way, or serving
alcohol on the right of way that Docks & Harbors is now in control of becomes an issue,
the Board could cancel the lease. He recommends the Board work on a “policy” that
captures all the different leases already in existence.

Mr. Uchytil said he is hearing there is consensus with the Board to have staff work on the
lease language with the Law Department which is also acceptable to Mr. Heumann and
bring the draft lease back to the Board.

Mr. Etheridge commented to have no motion tonight but to have Mr. Uchytil work with
the Law Department on the lease language and bring back to the Board.

Mr. Eiler asked whether a lease amendment is achievable for the upcoming tourism
season while still allowing Mr. Heumann to make necessary?

Mr. Uchytil said as the lease amendment is moving forward, maybe the Law Department
would be acceptable to another Use Permit. Mr. Uchytil asked the Boards interest in re-
engaging in work on the “policy” statement?

Mr. Etheridge asked for volunteers to be on the lease “policy” sub-committee.

Mr. Ridgway volunteered. He requested staff look into the Assembly motion from when
the right of way was approved.

NO MOTION

2. LUMBERMAN

Mr. Uchytil said from the Committee of the Whole meeting with the Assembly, Docks &
Harbors was instructed to be more assertive with resolving the Lumberman issue. In the
packet on page 54 is a letter to the Attorney General which is a step that is authorized
with the passage of SB92 that allows a municipality to report a violation of AS 30.30 to

Page 5 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

the Attorney General. This begins the process for adjudicating the final resting place of
the Lumberman. There are members in the audience from DNR. The position of the
State is that they are not funded to remove and demolish the Lumberman. The question
before the Board is if Docks & Harbors wants to step out and assume that role. With the
recent changes in SB92, it does allow municipalities and law enforcement officers to take
action on derelict vessels. This can be done if consistent with the will of the Board.

Committee Questions
Mr. Simpson asked what the ask is in the letter?

Mr. Uchytil read the chapter of AS30.30 that related to derelict vessels. The language
that allows Docks & Harbors to be proactive is in AS30.30.150. A State agency,
Municipality, or Peace Officer may impound a derelict vessel subject to this chapter.

Mr. Simpson asked if the criminal conduct here would be the current owner, Matson,
would be found guilty of abandoning the vessel on State Lands.

Mr. Uchytil said that is correct.

Mr. Simpson asked if that finding was made, is that when the vessel could be forfeited or
impounded as part of the penalty.

Mr. Uchytil said yes.

Mr. Simpson asked if the person has to be found and convicted of that or is there a
section that implies to the many abandoned vessels that you don’t know who that is.

Mr. Uchytil said whether this gets adjudicated by the Attorney General or not, there are
other avenues to pursue to impound.

Mr. Simpson recommended to be more specific of the ask in the letter to the Attorney
General to have them impound the vessel so they move forward on that part of this task.

Mr. Uchytil said even though CBJ Law is recommending sending this letter, there is low
expectation the Attorney General will take this for action and staff may be better off
pursuing other avenues given under SB92 to allow us to impound.

Mr. Simpson said pursuing the criminal process could take another three years so staff
needs to do the impound part without the criminal part. He recommends a more specific
ask in the letter.

Mr. Uchytil asked how long staff should wait to hear back from the Attorney General
before pursuing other avenues for impound?

Mr. Simpson said that is unknown.

Mr. Etheridge asked Mr. Uchytil for Docks & Harbors other options?

Mr. Uchytil said the Board could put money in our budget toward the Lumberman to
impound and demolish it, write a letter to DNR asking their position to address the

Page 6 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Lumberman, or meet with the Juneau Delegation to have them put together a legislative
grant for the demolition of the Lumberman. These things are highly unlikely going to
happen and there are no good answers here. The reason there has been no action is
because nobody wants to touch it because once you do, you own it and responsible for six
figures in addressing it.

Mr. Wostmann asked if there was any agency under current law having the direct
authority to impound the vessel.

Mr. Uchytil said his understanding is Docks & Harbors has the authority to impound it
now.

Mr. Wostmann asked if the Board chooses to fund this, could staff move forward and
have it demolished?

Mr. Becker asked if the owner could vacate the Lumberman?

Mr. Uchytil said someone could go find the owner and have him sign the vessel over to
us and we could take care of it.

Mr. Becker recommended to have people bid on this and maybe find someone that sees
some value and drags it out of here.

Mr. Uchytil said it is required in Ordinance to calculate the money owed in moorage,
impound, and admin fees, and then the owner has the right in a hearing to challenge
whether the impound process was done correctly. After impound, we wait 20 days and
then have an auction for that vessel. The minimum bid is the money owed, but Docks &
Harbors is not allowed to keep the money for moorage. The Lumberman has never been
in the Harbor system, so there is no moorage owed but even if there was, it would revert
back to the owner after auction. Most of the vessels impounded have no value and are
demolished and taken to the dump.

Mr. Ridgway stated there is an Ordinance in existence that allows Law enforcement to
impound motor vehicles, but do they also have the right to impound vessels?

Mr. Uchytil said he would look into that?
Mr. Wostmann asked if the Lumberman is impounded, what do we do with it?

Mr. Uchytil said somebody might find a use for it and be able to pull it up somewhere to
deal with it. If Docks & Harbors needs to deal with it, he would engage with more of the
salvage individuals to see what they would do. It could be taken in at high tide to the
Little Rock Dump where they cut up the M/V Challenger a few years back. He said
Homer uses pneumatic float bags at a high tide with an excavator type tow to bring
vessels on shore to have them cut up and removed or recycled. He said he was told DNR
received a quote for the Lumberman; the quote was to tow it to Hoonah, haul it out and
have it cut up in Hoonah.

Mr. Wostmann asked where staff is planning to put the Lumberman when it is
impounded. Staff needs to make sure it doesn’t sink while it is under our control. Is there

Page 7 of 15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

a dock to put it at and put pumps on it so it doesn’t sink? Does Docks & Harbors have a
means of not creating a bigger problem than we already have?

Mr. Uchytil said leaving it at the current location is a good location.

Mr. Wostmann commented that if it breaks loose and goes the wrong direction it could be
bad.

Mr. Uchytil said staff has had discussions on different locations to tie the Lumberman up,
but there is no other location for this vessel other than the uplands at the Little Rock
Dump.

Mr. Eiler asked who owns the anchor that was installed to secure the Lumberman?
Mr. Uchytil said DIPAC furnished an anchor?
Mr. Becker asked why DNR is unable to impound and dispose of this vessel?

Mr. Simpson said Docks & Harbor was instructed by the Assembly to take care of this.
There have already been back and forth discussions with DNR, but they don’t have
funding and neither does Docks & Harbors but someone has to deal with it.

Mr. Eiler said staff should find the most cost effective means of disposal, and then
determine how to pay for it including asking the Assembly to share the cost.

Mr. Ridgway asked if Mr. Uchytil needed approval from the Board to send this letter?

Mr. Uchytil said if the Board gives staff direction we will move forward with the Board
request.

Mr. McCasland asked if staff received an offer to remove the Lumberman?

Mr. Uchytil said we heard through DNR they went out for a quote and received one quote
for $200,000 to have the Lumberman towed to Hoonah and cut up.

Mr. McCasland asked if $200,000 would relive us of all responsibility?

Mr. Uchytil said if it can be done for $200,000? Docks & Harbors would be bound by
the lowest qualified bidder in a firm fixed price process. It may make sense to be
descriptive on disposal or just have it removed from CBJ Tidelands and disposed of in
accordance with all State, Federal, and local laws.

Mr. Becker said he heard the $200,000 Hoonah quote, but did not talk to Mr. Tonsguard.
He said he knows Mr. Tonsguard has broken up boats at his location on Channel Drive
before. He said he talked to the guy in Hoonah with the lift and he is not sure that the lift
can lift the Lumberman so taking the Lumberman to Hoonah needs more research.

Mr. Etheridge commented that the Lumberman has no engine in it.

Page 8 of 15
10



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Ridgway asked if staff has looked into an estimated cost for disposal of the
Lumberman?

Mr. Uchytil said no, staff has been using the $200,000 estimate from DNR. However,
after we start the process for removal, we also need to get the requirements from DEC for
asbestos and lead paint removal.

Mr. Ridgway asked if the $200,000 estimate included abatement of asbestos or lead paint.
Mr. Uchytil said he is guessing no.

Mr. Becker said if Docks & Harbors starts a precedence, more and more boats are going
to be abandoned.

Mr. Eiler seconded Mr. Becker’s comments, and expressed concern with Docks &
Harbors’ increased association by securing an anchor to the Lumberman if this comes
down to who is going to pay for the disposal of this vessel. He suggested orchestrating a
group effort so disposal of the vessel is not solely a cost for Docks & Harbors.

Public Comment-None

Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Etheredge said he does not want to set precedence either but he believes Docks &
Harbors already has set precedence with all the vessels we have already taken and
destroyed. The Assembly gave Docks & Harbors direction to do something with this
vessel.

MOTION By MR. SIMPSON: TO INITIATE PROCEEDINGS TO IMPOUND
THE VESSEL.

Mr. Simpson said this will demonstrate that we are moving forward with doing
something. While the impoundment process is taking place, we can figure out what we
are going to do with it after it is impounded. This will give Docks & Harbors legal
control to either auction it off or find somebody who can dispose of it.

Mr. Eiler objected for comment. He said once Docks & Harbors moves the vessel, we
also might lose any hope of other organizations helping with the disposal. Mr. Eiler
removed his objection.

Mr. Ridgway objected for comment. He said he is cautious to move forward with
impounding the vessel with no plan and not having a real disposal cost. Once staff gets a
disposal cost, the Board can then decide what project will need to be cancelled to dispose
of this vessel and plan for the removal. Mr. Ridgway removed his objection.

Mr. Wostmann suggested a friendly amendment to the motion.

The Board is directing staff to initiate impoundment and at the same time the Board is
asking staff to prepare a budget for the total project and bring that back before the
Board before the impoundment becomes final and the Board would have the
opportunity to decide on the best budget and give the final yes or no on the matter.

Page 9 of 15
11



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Simpson accepted the amendment. He said he did not intend for the vessel to be
moved from the current location and not finalize impoundment until we know the next
step after we hear our options.

Mr. Wostmann asked for a point of clarification, he said he also wanted it in the motion
that staff should bring this back to the Board before final action but also with the
best estimate of cost that is achievable by that point in time.

Mr. Simpson accepted the addition to the motion.

Mr. Etheridge asked if that was a friendly amendment.

Mr. Wostmann said yes.

The Amendment passed with no objection.

Motion passed.

Mr. Ridgway asked if anyone contacted the Naval Undersea Warfare Center?
Mr. Uchytil said not to his knowledge.

3. FY2019 and FY2020 Budget Cycle

Mr. Uchytil said we are on a two year biennial budget. The process is the Assembly
adopts the FY19 budget and approves the FY20 proposed budget. Finance asks staff
every year at this time to look at our current year and adjust where we need to adjust and
to also make any changes to the FY20 proposed budget which will be adopted by the
Assembly in June.

Mr. Uchytil said the Docks budget is on page 56 to 59 in the packet and went over the
Docks budget specific changes;

e Docks salaries include the two additional seasonal .50 FTE’s approved by the
Board. He said even though staff requests changes to the adopted and approved
budgets in this format, there still needs to be a supplemental request which
requires Assembly approval based on the additional request.

o Docks revenue is predicted to exceed the projected actuals for FY19 and FY20.

Ms. Larson said included in the Docks revenue are the two Waterfront Vendor Permits
that were not renewed this year and if we don’t receive other interested parties we could
be down $60,000 in revenue from what is projected.

Committee Questions

Mr. Wostmann asked to explain what interest in Lawson is?

Mr. Uchytil said Lawson is an accounting system the City uses and the interest is on our
fund balance.

Mr. Ridgway asked what the Interdepartmental costs are?

Page 10 of 15
12



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Uchytil said that is payment to other city departments, Law, Finance, Clerk, HR, and
MIS for services rendered to Docks & Harbors.

Mr. Wostmann questioned the increase in the travel and training and the safety program
budget.

Mr. Uchytil said for travel and training there are two employees that will need to renew
their Facility Security Officer training and one employee will be attending an
Intermediate Marine Manager training offered by the Association of Marina Industries
in Florida which will be approximately $5,000.

Mr. Creswell explained the safety budget increase was due to additional employees and
change in employees because those employees will need to be outfitted with PPE and
safety items.

Mr. Uchytil said staff estimated the safety equipment to be $800 per seasonal hire and
$1200 per year around employee.

Mr. Eiler suggested that in the future, the Board might review the budget in aggregate
figures to provide the big picture for members and the public. For instance, he suggested
presenting Docks & Harbors revenue and expenses on a one-sheet.

Mr. Borg left the meeting at 6:42pm.

Mr. Uchytil said this is the budget in the minds of the Finance Department. It is not
broken down like this when staff takes it to the Assembly to be adopted,; it is the total
revenues and expenditures.

Mr. Uchytil said the Harbor budget is on pages 60 to 63 in the packet and went over the
Harbors budget specific changes;
e FY19 revenue will be about the same but FY20 revenue should see a slight
increase.

Mr. Wostmann asked what makes up the Harbor bad debts?

Mr. Uchytil said it is uncollectible money that is sent to the CBJ Collections Department
to try to collect. If this money is collected we see a small percentage of that money.

e FY19 and FY20 Harbor personnel expenditures are down from the amended
budget.

e Travel and Training is up due to employees attending, Alaska Association of
Harbormasters and Port Authorities (AAHPA) Conference, Pacific Coast
Congress (PCC) Conference, American Association of Port Authorities (AAPA)
Conference, American Institute of Architects (AlA) Conference, and UAS Harbor
System training courses which employees are encouraged to attend.

e FY20 Contractual Services increase is due to adding IT support.

Public Comment-
Dennis Watson, Juneau, AK

Page 11 of 15
13



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

Mr. Watson asked what happens to the left over cash at the end of the year?

Mr. Uchytil said when our revenues exceed our expenditures it rolls over into our fund
balance.

Mr. Watson pointed out he has not seen the fund balance at any of our meetings.
Mr. Uchytil said it is in the budget book the Assembly approves every year.

Mr. Watson pointed out the land lease revenue is higher in FY18 then what is projected
in FY19 and FY20. He said everything he has seen regarding land leases has increased.

Mr. Watson asked if the bad debt in the budget is the anticipated bad debt or actual?

Mr. Uchytil said five years ago we didn’t write anything off and it artificially raised our
revenue, but since then staff has been working on writing off the bad debt which gives a
more accurate picture of our revenue.

Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Eiler suggested the Board should review our current leases and revenue, with an eye
for what tideland assets we have that aren’t leased.

Mr. Etheridge commented that if any of the Board members have interest in putting the
Finance Committee back together for the budget review that can be done.

Mr. Wostmann said reviewing the budget line by line in a Sub-Committee meeting would
enhance the quality of review, but suggested to not have so much detail at the Board
level.

Mr. Etheridge said he would put together a Finance Committee for budget review.
Mr. Becker asked if this format was mandated by the Assembly?

Mr. Uchytil said this is what the Finance Director gives Docks & Harbors to update our
budget numbers. He said the amount of discretionary money in the budget is less than
25%.

Mr. Becker said on other Boards he serves on with their budget items there is an arrow
indicating up or down on particular budget items that increase or decrease.

Mr. Wostmann said the reports he produces show the different % changes.

MOTION By MR. SIMPSON: TO APPROVE THE AMENDED FY2019 AND
FY2020 BUDGETS AS PROPOSED AND FORWARD IT TO THE ASSEMBLY
FOR THEIR APPROVAL AND ASK UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

The motion passed with no objection.

X. Items for Information/Discussion
1. CLIA Lawsuit

Page 12 of 15
14



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

XI.

Mr. Uchytil said staff was tasked with sending Marine Passenger Fee requests to the City
Manager by the end of the year. The City Manager has not posted the list yet. Because
of the Judge Holland ruling our budget could change to reflect the appropriateness of
funding from the Marine Passenger Fees. He said we collect about $2M in Docks funds
and about $1.5M is directly related to the ships which are moorage fees and Port
Maintenance fees. The other $500,000 collected is loading zone and vendor permits
revenue. He stated one possible change in the budget would be to pay for crossing
guards with the non-ship related revenue.

Mr. Uchytil said the Archipelago public part of the project is moving forward. The
Assembly agreed that the expenditures of monies for that project are service to the vessel.
We also received a letter from CLIA that said they will not object to expenditures for the
Archipelago development on the public portion.

Committee Discussion/Public Comment-None

2. Cruise Ship Docks — Coast Guard Security Requirements

Mr. Uchytil said at the OPS Committee meeting, he commented that Docks staff may
need to be increased due to additional security requirements. He had meetings with the
Coast Guard Captain of the Port and he agrees that having an ID check to the Ships
credential adds no more value to the overall security when it is being checked 150” away
at another check point. Staff will need to be more vigilant in checking bags to make sure
we are checking the required 5% of all bags coming through the checkpoint. Staff will
continue to work with the Captain of the Port and continue to improve our security
postures where it makes sense and at this point we will not need to add more employees.

Committee Discussion/Public Comment-None

Committee and Member Reports

1. Operations/Planning Committee Meeting- Wednesday, January 23rd, 2018
Mr. Eiler reported the Committee discussed the Items for Information and the Consent
Agenda items that were on tonight’s agenda.

2. Member Reports — None

3. Assembly Lands Committee Liaison Report
Mr. Eiler said the Committee met earlier this month and discussed gravel pits and no
Docks & Harbors issues.

4. Auke Bay Steering Committee Liaison Report — None

XII. Port Engineer Report- Mr. Gillette’s report is in the packet.

Mr. Uchytil reported,
e Purcell Coatings is doing the blasting and painting on the Marine Park wall.
e The material procurement was awarded for the Archipelago project to Mike
Sturrock with Island Contractors.
o Staff is looking forward to getting started on the Visitors Kiosk.

Page 13 of 15
15



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

XII.

XIV.

XV.

Mr. Eiler asked about the status of the RFP for the Small Cruise Ship Moorage Study?

Mr. Uchytil said we received one proposal. The selection Committee will review the
proposal. As long as they are qualified, staff will proceed to award the contract.

Harbormaster Report —
Mr. Creswell reported;
e Staff is preparing for the forecasted extra cold temperatures.
e Statter Harbor Staff re-treated the parking lots with CG90 salt and worked on
slippery floats.
e The Downtown staff has been doing clean up around the Harbor and Norway
Point.
e The Port Supervisor is getting ready for summer staff return. With the additional
employees, we are hiring seven this season which closes on February 25" and we
hope to do interviews the first week in March.

Port Director’s Report —

Mr. Uchytil said he is the president of the Alaska Association of Harbormasters and Port
Administrators and every year we have a Legislative fly in where we meet with
Legislatures. We are expecting approximately ten Harbormasters and Port Directors
from around the State to come on February 20™ and 21%. As an association, our big
issues are Harbor Grant funding and derelict abandoned vessels. He said he is also
involved with the Alaska Professional Design Council (APDC) and this group is coming
to talk about Engineering Architectural issues with the Legislatures in the first week of
February. He said he will be out of country from February 21 to March 11" so he will
not be at the next Board meeting but Gary Gillette will be there to answer questions.

Assembly Liaison Report
Ms. Becker reported;

e The Amalga Fish Cleaning station has been sent to Public Works again.

e The PSA was approved to be signed by the Manager.

e The Assembly authorized $11M for the Downtown Waterfront Improvement
project.
Bid Award to Island Contractors for the Materials Procurement for $783,820.
A $2,000K was given toward the Visitor Information Kiosk replacement project.
Bid Award to Island Contractors for the Visitor Information Kiosk for $163,873.
The Assembly approved a transfer of $129,000 from the Visitor Kiosk to the
Dock Security project.

e The Assembly approved $170,000 for the Docks Security project.

Mr. Etheridge asked Mr. Uchytil where staff is with getting the Amalga Harbor project
back out for public hearing?

Mr. Uchytil said Fish & Game will fund a consultant engaging in the public outreach for
this project and staff is negotiating a task order for PND for that purpose. Staff wants

Page 14 of 15
16



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday, January 31%, 2019

other alternatives looked at like uplands disposal, fish grinder, gut barge, and have the
total cost associated with those solutions which would include labor costs.

XVI. Board Administrative Matters
a. Ops/Planning Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 20", 2019 at 5:00 pm
b. Board Meeting — Thursday, February 28", 2019 at 5:00 pm

Mr. Etheridge appointed Mr. Wostmann as Chair, Mr. Ridgway as Vice-Chair and Mr.
Eiler and Mr. Becker to the Finance Committee.

XVII. Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm.

Page 15 of 15
17



d
A

N A L G
v *U’L,{/ l[(

City and Borough of Juneau Property
- Docks and Harbors
Application for Lease

Application processing - The Port Director will review each application for completeness within 30 days
of receipt unless the Director notifies the applicant that more time is required to complete the review. If the
port director determines that the application is not complete, the Director will provide the applicant with a
general description of the information needed to make the application complete. Once the application is
complete, the Port Director will estimate the cost for the docks and harbors department to process the
application and will notify the applicant in writing of the estimated cost. The applicant is required to pay
all costs associated with processing of the application, including any costs to survey and appraise the area
proposed to be leased. The applicant must agree in writing to pay the processing costs prior to the Docks
and Harbors Board taking action on the application. Failure of the applicant to agree to pay, or pay, any
processing cost will result in the application being denied. The applicant may assist the Port Director by
arranging for specified components of the work, such as survey and appraisal, provided any such work to
be performed by applicant is approved in writing in advance by the Port Director.

Date 2~ % - 19 ADL#

Group, Association, or Corporation Name ]J or (ii C T(,\&'x Q N ‘)‘(/’5 (\ /A\i[i,)j('(,"\ P(ému Hf‘A>

|
Applicant’s Name: j() (A d (?\)C iN OC H(.k d o !

Mailing Address: ) 60)( 49
Citysstate/zip__ fall (4 h.,,- WA 9ro24 |
Message Phone 20619 - T28 1 Work Phone_ 425 -451-2315 or 425 -222-359 |

Is applicant authorized to conduct business under the laws of the State of Alaska?

\eS
7

Is applicant 19l years or older?
NS

What type of lease are you applying for?
Hdelands lease

(uplands lease, tidelands lease, easement)

18



Legal Description:
Lot(s) ¢ Block/Tract# r)I Survey/Subdivision :FY 5

Other:

Proposed term of lease 3 ‘)(6 s (2'022) with extenthsns 4h V'Lukﬁ'?/\ 2035
Are you planning to Sublease this land? Yes @
Are there any improvements or construction planned?

NO

If yes, submit a development plan that includes.

The nature and purpose of the proposed lease.

A site plan

The use, value, and nature of improvements to be constructed.

The dates construction is estimated to commence and be completed.

A detailed description of the proposed operation.

Whether the intended use complies with the CBJ Land Use Code, CBJ Title
49, and the comprehensive plan of the City and Borough of Juneau.

g. Additional information that would assist the Port Director, the Docks and
Harbors Board, and the Assembly in acting on the application.

o a0 o

CBJ zoning title and plans are available from the Community Development Department.

The Board recommends that applicants carefully review current site conditions before
making an application.

We P“% e anotur 3 \ead lease oo we are ‘”\c\})n.n(j fo open

ub{f' opc‘w»'th\S (;uaéua\,} t\cwg;\/er we Wbul(i ngf 2_ v iuj.llkf [eanes
“' that was our C’”‘l"j thqﬁﬁ. Aease ¢ onduct wo | r\éec{ec{. 19



The Board intends to award leases to the development that provides the most marine-
related benefit to the community of Juneau and the development that provides the most
economic benefit to the City and Borough of Juneau in general and the Docks and
Harbors Department in particular.

The lease must meet all applicable requirements listed in CBJ ordinance 53.20.

Signature Date

%/% 28— 1

If applying on behalf of an agency, municipality, or organization, state which one. Title

Please do not write below. Docks and Harbor use only.

Application Received $10.00 Filing Fee Received

Date approved by Operations Committee

Date approved by Finance Committee

Approved by Regular Board

Law Department Ordinance

Assembly Action

Lands
Public Notice

Ad Option

Final Lease Signed Date

20



820 Glacier Avenue
Juneau, Alaska 99801
Telephone (907) 586-5322
Fax (907) 586-8323

February 19, 2019

Carl Uchytil, P.E.

Port Director

155 S Seward St
Juneau, Alaska 99801

RE: Electric EMS Response Vehicle Project
Dear Mr. Uchytil:

Capital City Fire/Rescue would like to express our strong support for the Electric EMS Response Vehicle
Project.

As calls to cruise ships have continued to rise in recent years and the number of cruise passengers and
visitors to Juneau grows, safely and quickly transporting patients from the ship to the ambulance has
proven to be time consuming and difficult. The use of an EMS response vehicle for medical evacuations
from the ship would greatly improve this dynamic. This vehicle will much more safely navigate through
the crowds of tourists while keeping the patient protected from the elements, allowing a quicker turn-
around time and a more effective response.

The purchase of the Electric EMS Response vehicle demonstrates the strong partnership we have
developed between CCFR and Ports and further expands on our goals to provide excellent service to
both the citizens of Juneau and our guests.

Respectfully,

Richard Etheridge
Fire Chief

21




PORT ENGINEER'S PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Gary Gillette, Port Engineer

Auke Bay Loading Facility - Phase Il

TIGER Grant Reporting - Annual On-Going Sept. 2019 Annual equipment report - until value of $5K
Statter Master Plan Phase Il
Phase Il A - Blasting, Dredging, Retaining Wall
Army Corps of Engineers Permit In Progress PND
Incidential Harrasment Authorization In Progress PND
Eagle Permit In Progress Staff
Design - Bid Documents | In Progress PND
Construction Bid Hold TBB
Construction Hold Fall 2019 TBD Pending ACOE Permit
Phase Il B - Float Installation
Army Corps of Engineers Permit In Progress PND
Incidential Harrasment Authorization In Progress PND
Eagle Permit In Progress Staff
Design - Bid Documents In Progress PND
Construction Bid Hold TBB
Construction Hold Winter 2020 | TBD Pending ACOE Permit
Phase Ill C - Uplands, Restrooms
Eagle Permit In Progress Staff
Design - Bid Documents In Progress PND
Construction Bid Hold TBB
Construction Hold Fall 2021 TBD
Archipelago Property Procurement
Funding Ordinance Hearing|In Progress 28-Jan-19  Staff Assembly Approved
Purchase and Sale Ordinance Hearing In Progress 28-Jan-19  Staff Awaiting Assembly Approved
Downtown Waterfront Improvements
Geotech Report In Progress PND Awaiting Final Report
Materials Procurement In Progress Island Const.
Army Corps of Engineers Permit|In Progress PND
Incidential Harrasment Authorization In Progress PND Preparing Submittal Document
95% Design Sumittal In Progress 29-Mar-19  |PND
D&H 95% Design Review Hold 3-May-19 Staff
Final Bid Documents Hold 6-May-19 PND
Bid Opening Hold 19-Jan-19 | Staff
D&H Board Approval Hold
Assembly Approval Hold 24-Jun-19
On-Site Construction Hold 31-Jul-19 TBD

2/22/2019

Pagzzof 3



PORT ENGINEER'S PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Gary Gillette, Port Engineer

Substantial Commpletion Hold 5-Jun-20
Final Completion Hold 28-Aug-20
Amalga Harbor Fish Cleaning Station
Public Meeting|In Progress 2-Apr-19 PND Date to be determined
Permitting Hold ACOE Permit
Design Hold PND
Construction Hold TBD
Aurora - Harris Harbors Dredging
Dredging Activity Hold Fall 2019 ACOE Awaiting final dates for work
Auke Bay Marine Station
Subdivision|In Progress Staff Coordinate with UAS
Shared Costs with UAS  In Progress Staff Clarify with Nathan Leigh
Marine Park Sheet Wall Coating
Construction|In Progress Purcell Contractor on-site
Contract Administration & Inspection|In Progress Tinnea
ADOT Grant Application - Harris Anodes
Anode Installation Hold Staff/PND Awaiting Legislative Action in 2019
Statter Breakwater Safety Improvements
Phase Il Hold Awaiting Board direction
Sewage Pump-Out Improvements
Douglas Barge In Progress Staff Awaiting materials
Statter Winterization Hold Staff Seeking Funding
Harris Winterization Hold Staff Seeking Funding
D&H Managed Lands - Surveys
ASLS 2013-15 - Uplands at Tee Harbor Hold 2020 TBD
ATS 1682 -DIPAC-Channel Construction Hold 2020 TBD
ATS 1690-NPS Dock at Indian Point| In Progress 2019 TBD Evaluating RFPs
ATS 1691 - Adjacent to ABMS In Progress 2018 PDC Awaiting Prelim Plat Comments
ATS 1692 - North Douglas Boat Ramp In Progress 2019 PDC Preliminary Plat comments
ATS 1693-DIPAC Wayside Park Hold 11-Jul-05 TBD
ATS 1694-Tee Harbor Submerged Lands Hold 2020 TBD
ATS 1707 - Cruise Berths|In Progress 2018 DOWL Awaiting CDD Comments
Archipelago Lot Easement In Progress Staff May be moot if CBJ purchases land
Visitor Information Kiosk
Construction | In Progress Island Const. Begin Demolition 26 Feb 19
Construction Admin and Inspection In Progress JYL
Wayside Park Float
Dredging as Float Grounds Out Hold Awaiting Funding

N. Douglas Boat Launch Expansion Study

2/22/2019

Pa923of 3



PORT ENGINEER'S PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Gary Gillette, Port Engineer

Conceptual Design|In Progress PND Awaiting cost estimate
Aurora Harbor Re-Build - Phase Il
Phase IlIA - Demolition
Design and Bid Documents Hold PND Awaiting funding
Phase 1lIB - Dredging
Army Corps of Engineers Hold Fall 2019 ACOE Awaiting final dates for work
Phase IlIC - Float Installation
ADOT Grant Application Hold Staff/PND Awaiting Legislative Action in 2019
Small Cruise Ship Moorage Study
Request for Proposals Complete PND Awaiting fee proposal
Security Check Stations
Design Complete PND
Bid Opening Hold Awaiting funding - Passenger Fees
Board approval of bid Hold
Assembly Approval Hold
Construction Hold TBB
Dockside Safety Guardrail
Design Hold Awaiting funding - Passenger Fees
Bid Opening Hold
Board approval of bid Hold
Assembly Approval Hold
Construction Hold

2/22/2019

Pagzé-of 3



	Board Agenda 022819 needs items
	Board Minutes 013119
	For Thursday, January 31st, 2019

	Alaska Memories_Nordic Tug application
	Letter from Fire Chief
	Engineer's Report - Projects Status
	Project Status Report

	Board Minutes 013119.pdf
	For Thursday, January 31st, 2019




